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QQoooI \ Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Michael Barrett 
cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE Confidentiality Matters for 110001-RI 

Wednesday, March 14,2012 10 37 AM 

Request for 
Extension 

(Document No.) 

031 14-1 1 
04104- 1 1 
04106- 1 1 
08337-1 1 
08701-1 1 
08702-1 1 

Per this e-mail, the Clerks Office will  return to the source confldential DNs 
08530-09, 

What the Requested Action 
extension request 

pertains to 
(Document No.) 

08530-09 
02948-09 
08006-09 
01 74 1-10 
01711-10 
01708-10 

Please return 08530-09 to source (FPL) 
Please return 02948-09 to source (FPL) 
Please return 08006-09 to source (FPL) 
Please return 01741-10 to source (FPL) 
Please return 0171 1-10 to source (GPC) 
Please return 01708-10 to source (GPC) 

02948-09, 08006-09, 01741-10, 01711-10, and 01708-10. 
Thank you. 
fiIargucritc B.  firXeaii 
(!Loinmission Bevutp (Clcrk 33 
ploriba j3abIir g e r b i c e  Commission 
offire of (Commission Clerk 
2540 &bumarb @ah Boulebarb 
fhllalJassee, ploriba 32399 -0650 
630 -41 3 -6824 

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 10:29 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Confidentiality Matters for 110001-RI 

In reviewing some pending confidentiality matters, I found some items that can be RETURNED, which are 
listed below. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
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